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Stacy S. Jen

From: ecfhelp@miwd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:33 PM
To: ecfadmin@miwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Motion for Leave to File in 1:13-cv-00324-PLM Magna Electronics Inc. v. TRW Automotive Holdings 

Corp. et al

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

United States District Court 

Western District of Michigan 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered by Linn, Terence on 12/11/2013 at 2:32 PM EST and filed on 
12/11/2013  
Case Name:  Magna Electronics Inc. v. TRW Automotive Holdings Corp. et al 
Case Number: 1:12-cv-00654-PLM 

Filer: Magna Electronics Inc. 
Document Number: 129  

Docket Text:  
CONSENT MOTION for leave to file 3rd Amended Complaint by plaintiff Magna Electronics 
Inc.; (Attachments: # (1) Brief in Support, # (2) Proposed Order, # (3) Exhibit A - 3rd Amended 
Complaint, # (4) Exhibit 1 to 3rd Amended Complaint, # (5) Exhibit 2 to 3rd Amended 
Complaint, # (6) Exhibit 3 to 3rd Amended Complaint); this document appears in the following 
associated cases: 1:12-cv-00654-PLM, 1:13-cv-00324-PLM, 1:13-cv-00687-PLM(Linn, Terence)  

Case Name:  TRW Automotive US LLC v. Magna Electronics Inc.
Case Number: 1:13-cv-00687-PLM 

Filer: Magna Electronics Inc. 
Document Number: 53  

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
Case Number: 1:13-cv-00324-PLM 

Filer: Magna Electronics Inc. 
Document Number: 90  

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

 
Notice has been electronically mailed to the following attorneys, and no further service upon them is 
required if the document has been electronically filed:  
 
Allan J. Sternstein     asternstein@lathropgage.com, ifrye@lathropgage.com  
 
Mark John Magyar     mmagyar@dykema.com, docket@dykema.com, jpaas@dykema.com  
 
Michael Semyon Golenson     mgolenson@lathropgage.com  
 
Terence J. Linn     linn@glbf.com, anne@glbf.com, ondersma@glbf.com  
 
Timothy K. Sendek     tsendek@lathropgage.com  
 
1:12-cv-00654-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:  
 
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
 
1:13-cv-00687-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:  
 
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
 
1:13-cv-00324-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Plaintiff's Motion for Leave to File 3rd Amended Complaint.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-0] 
[5e25cb169faf51f378a86d6374385dad24a3645d87801ab7f27560ce222a98c076c6 
2b79870c01895b8416108d2c7633ddb57cf848189b9c04bcd3b34d28430f]] 
Document description: Brief in Support 
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Brief in Suppport of Motion for Leave to File 3rd Amended Complaint.pdf
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-1] 
[58e2b358a4103b3ae6873dfcf7416198959d2232a9b57edd1d6099565c131bac8876 
d9e91870e7828f997993c8d82460d362ee8be1d08fd95c9e772c32acf931]] 
Document description:Proposed Order  
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Proposed Order - Motion to File 3rd Amended Complaint.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-2] 
[36bfb3e081e21a256985a07e97af076c68c7a34dafc680ac142fa3e07f358c216dce 
a760b86edc513cf06d77c8746aec4e3abf70897982e8a15776b0037e3b18]] 
Document description:Exhibit A - 3rd Amended Complaint 
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Exhibit A - 3rd Amended Complaint.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-3] 
[87b95b982dc810297344c6cc4e8a22945ee79ecee339f99a02cfcdc37e28abad4173 
dd6fa9d78fb3389e97da07db173cf07090da442dffa868e178edee0667b4]] 
Document description:Exhibit 1 to 3rd Amended Complaint 
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Exhibit 1.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-4] 
[3473dff44dd409fbb2f90c7e066f89aac06cf689f1af34cee5a19f3d6a8727fe6ea2 
c0de1733d953537b4d0628b4a5a7b2842c0f00f0ecaa96e057fc468de7ca]] 
Document description:Exhibit 2 to 3rd Amended Complaint 
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Exhibit 2.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-5] 
[107198972faaad7f3a4dd336a3e11bed29369dc906c68a9f303c9ff8863b287538fa 
447f682b3ca1003901920502e1126ad670160d7027d4ec3a2a57f1624802]] 
Document description:Exhibit 3 to 3rd Amended Complaint 
Original filename:C:\fakepath\Exhibit 3.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP miwdStamp_ID=976881588 [Date=12/11/2013] [FileNumber=3344407-6] 
[9664f66307a4c4578f171b72e8db4b2da8fc484f62ac26b474f934f3391ee79167c1 
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3aa7a7a220151b1c8f80d39deb935bfe5d34f5a221adf330a816cedae030]] 
 
 

3aa7a7a22015lb1c8f80d39deb935bfe5d34f5a221adf330a816cedae030]]
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